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Please include this Clarification when submitting the bid                  

 

➢ Answers to the queries are attached with this clarification. 
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# Query / Question) Responses / Clarifications / Confirmation / Addendum 

1 Could you please confirm the availability of 

existing MWSC water and Fenaka electricity 

connections for this project? 

No services in the allocated inside the allocated plot, 

contractor shall arrange for those services during 

construction period. Permanent Electricity and water 

connection for the project will be arrange at nearest 

location to the site.  

2 We would appreciate it if you could confirm the 

availability of a complimentary empty land 

facility on this island for the storage of materials 

and project accommodation 

Contractor can use the area within the plot for the 

storage and other arrangements.  

3 Please provide photos and size details for the 

existing building, as these were not included in 

the Tender document. Additionally, confirm the 

debris disposal lead distance and the number of 

replantation trees. 

No existing buildings for demolition. No replantation 

of trees. Disposal site approx. 860 m from the site 

4 Please confirm if suitable filling sand and block 

making sand materials can be sourced from this 

island for the project on a rate basis. If available, 

please provide the cost per cubic foot (CFT) 

For block making and concrete works please refer to 

materials specifications stated in technical 

specifications shared.  

5 Is this duty-free project? No 

6 Can a reasonable extension of time be granted for 

the submission of bids? 

As no amendments made to original bid regarding 

these queries. Hence there will be no extension.  
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